
 

 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
3176 Jackson Avenue ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5550 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB 05292025DEM 2025-2026 SY Commercial Food Bid 
 

1. Is the opening at the time the bid is due?  May 29th @ 11:00 am? 

Answer: Yes, that is correct. 

2. I’m assuming the new forms can be filled out the same as the Direct from Manufacturer 
Bid?  Pages 57-61 

Answer: Yes, they can be filled out the same as the Direct from Manufacturer Bid. 

3. The individual that has legal authorization to bind our company has the ability to sign 
using a scanned version of their physical signature. Is this type of electronic signature 
acceptable for this bid submission?  Are these allowed for the pages that need Notaries 
as well or do they need to be wet signatures? 

Answer: Electronic signatures will suffice. 

 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


